



VINCENT GILLIES
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT

Background

Vincent is a skilled environmental professional with extensive experience across contaminated land and construction environmental management. He has project experience on large-scale infrastructure sites as well as proficiency in GIS and spatial analysis. Vincent has a pragmatic and proven approach to solving environmental issues.

Qualifications

- Master of Planning (Environmental), Macquarie University - To be completed in 2021
- Bachelor of Environmental Science (Chemistry) (Honours), University of NSW

Relevant Project Experience

EP RISK MANAGEMENT (Feb 2018 – July 2019)

Role Environmental Scientist

Responsibilities

- Soil and groundwater contamination assessments;
- Pre and post construction land contamination assessments;
- PFAS investigations (soil and groundwater);
- Environmental due diligence assessments of office and industrial facilities;
- Bonded and friable asbestos clearances;
- Asbestos air monitoring;
- Occupational hygiene monitoring, including silica dust and landfill gas;
- Field documentation;
- Report writing and QA
- Data analysis; and
- Preparation of proposals and fee estimates.

PETER J RAMSAY & ASSOCIATES (Oct 2015 – April 2017)

Role Environmental Consultant

Responsibilities

- Surface and groundwater monitoring programs;
- Soil and groundwater contamination assessments;
- Environmental due diligence assessments of office and industrial facilities;
- Planning and undertaking contaminated lands remediation;
- Assisting in the auditing of contaminated sites;
- Geological and hydrogeological assessments;
- Odour and dust dispersion modeling and impact assessment;
- Analytical chemistry;
- Field documentation; and
- Report writing and QA.

CALTEX AUSTRALIA (Dec 2013 – Feb 2014)

Role Environmental Intern

Responsibilities

Operational Excellence:

Implementation of projects predominantly concerning Underground Petroleum Storage Systems (UPSS). These projects consisted of the remediation and control of petroleum contaminants in and around Caltex sites, as well as the correct management and storage of Caltex products.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Preliminary creation of a project to monitor the impacts of Climate Change on Caltex's numerous coastal facilities. Involved in researching and gathering information for and writing of Caltex's Annual Sustainability Report (2013).